



**PTA General Meeting  
June 17, 2022  
Meeting Minutes**

**Welcome**

- 9:18 am Welcome.

**Principal's Report - Bob Bender**

- Field Day is today.
- We are having Meet Your New Teacher Day, but be aware that there may be changes, including due to budget cuts that have been announced, so please let your children know that changes can occur. Short discussion about enrollment this year and next.
- Moving on ceremony will occur – everyone who enters must have a ticket.
- Name change ceremony on Friday June 24th. Erik Bottcher will be attending. All students will attend, and parents are welcome to attend.
- Gratitude to the PTA EB and SLT and to the parents who are leaving.

**Parent Coordinator's Report – Stephen McGill**

- No update – have a great summer!

**SLT Report - Jordan Wright (ps11SLT@gmail.com)**

- SLT Update: Comprehensive Education Plan is a set of goals for the next year that SLT drafts based on data. The school does an excellent job in meeting these goals.
- Nominations for SLT representatives were requested. 3 parents self nominated for 3 positions. Election was not contested and therefore was approved. Names of the newly elected members are: Francesca Granata, Brad Hargreaves, and Inbar Aricha Metzger.

**President's Report - Jackie Paolone & Lisa Cox (ps11ptapresident@gmail.com)**

- Safety Update: 10<sup>th</sup> Precinct has increased presence on the street.
- Lost petty cash has been found and deposited in the PTA's bank account.
- Slate for PTA Executive Board presented for 2022-2023 school year by Julie Case Tremaglio from the Nominating Committee. Nominations from the floor were requested. No additional nominations were presented.



- Based on no additional nominations a vote was taken to approve the slate as presented. Motion to approve was offered along with a second. A vote is taken. The slate is unanimously approved.
- A check for \$300,000 was presented to PS11. This money was planned for in the budget and will be used to fund specialty teachers and other school related expenses for the 22/23 school year. Floor was open for questions, but no questions were asked.

#### **Budget / Finance Report - Kunal Prakash and Maria Melendez**

**(ps11treasurerchelsea@gmail.com)**

- May's financial report was shared. Expenses in May were discussed including trips and the show.
- Budget for 2022-23 year was presented. Projecting for many events to return that should raise money. Funding programs are consistent with last year's budget, plus bringing back some programs.
- Motion to approve 2022-23 budget. Motion is seconded. A vote is taken to approve the budget as presented; it is unanimously approved.

#### **Programs Report - Kristina Hammond & Domenica Mastroianni (ps11ptaprograms@gmail.com)**

- Yearbook update.
- Summer book fair is going on now.
- List of many programs run this year because of all of the PTA's and volunteers' help and donations.

#### **Fundraising Report - Mori Ninomiya & Tess Knoebel (ps11annualfund@gmail.com)**

- \$39,000 was raised for the spring match campaign and achieved the match. We are planning the popsicle party for next week.
- Looking forward to a full calendar for next year.

#### **Events Report - Leslie Sloane & Lucy Flint (ps11ptaevents@gmail.com)**

- Gratitude for the Executive Board and the community. Giving your time to the school is very meaningful.

#### **Membership Report - Jen Dickson & Steve Ioannou (ps11volunteer@gmail.com)**

- Volunteers needed for Moving On Ceremony.



- We hope every family can contribute 11 hours for PS 11 next year.

**Communications Report - Pia Padukone & Julie Carpenter (ptaps11@gmail.com)**

- No update at this time, but if you would like to share anything with the school before the end of the year, please let us know.

**Community Q&A**

- None.
- Update about the end-of-year party for teachers at Chelsea Market thanks to PTA funding and help from Dickson family.
- Gratitude for the hard work of the PS11 staff and Executive Board, especially the members who are leaving.

Adjournment 10:13 am